
From: Jimmy Alexander
To: Giles Tucker
Subject: banner quote
Date: Thursday, March 27, 2025 1:26:04 PM

Giles,

Here you go:

Qty: (34) 30”x60” Sunbrella Material Banners, Stock 2-Ink Design, Printed 2-Sides, Double
Rolled Pockets Top & Bottom. 4-Brass Grommets, UV Clearcoat Protection……..$99 ea.
Shipping…….$94.60
Total……..$3460.60

Again……no additional fees for the graphic design work. Please let me know if you have any
questions, or if you would like to proceed, or if there is anything additional that I can do to help. 
Thanks again!

From: Giles Tucker <gilestucker@madison-heights.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 9:53 AM
To: Jimmy Alexander <jalexander@downtowndecorations.com>
Subject: RE: banners/pole decorations

Hi Jimmy,

Could you please send me a quote only for the banners? I’ve learned that we already have
brackets.

Giles Tucker
Community & Economic Development Director
Office (248) 583-0831
Direct (248) 837-2650

From: Jimmy Alexander <jalexander@downtowndecorations.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 3:34 PM
To: Giles Tucker <gilestucker@madison-heights.org>
Subject: RE: banners/pole decorations

Giles,

No problem. The silver bracket sets have all silver screw bands and silver hardware…….the black
bracket sets have all black powder coated screw bands and powder coated black hardware.

mailto:jalexander@downtowndecorations.com
mailto:gilestucker@madison-heights.org
mailto:jalexander@downtowndecorations.com
mailto:gilestucker@madison-heights.org

